Message

From: Mccoy, Keith W [/O=EXXONMOBIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FypiBoHF23spDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ||
Sent: 5/16/2016 10:56:59 PM
To: Linker, Jennifer D exxonmobil.com]; Easley, Daniel C _@exxonmobil.com];
Vrahopoulou, Elisabeth P| exxonmobil.com]; Glennon, John P
xonmobil.com]; Allman, Gemma T _@exxonmobil.com]; Gobush, Matthew N

]
CE: Mitchell, Jeanne O @exxonmobil.com]
Subject: FW: Energy, Environment: Dear Colleague: Cosponsor H.R. 5180, the Food and Fuel Consumer Protection Act

House of Representatives
Pl will follow up with

Representative Flores/Welch/Goodlatte/Costa/Richmond/Womack deard oile
requesting co-sponsors for H.R. 5180, the Food and Fuel Consumer Prgf ect:
Member office visits.

Keith W. McCoy
Senior Director, Federal Relations

Exxon Mobil Corporation

{celi)

From: e-Dear Colleague

Sent: Monday,_May 16,2016 3:34 PM ;
To:* 3 P
Subject: Energy, Environment. Dear Colleague; Cosponsg nd Fuel Consumer Protection Act

Sent By:
Bill: H.R. 5180
Date: 5/162016

81& Petrochemical Manufacturers, American Motorcyclist Association, American
b8 portfishing Association, BoatUS, Competitive Enterprise Institute,

p, Ifiternational Snowmobile Manufacturers Association, Marine Retailers
Association of the Americas, Milk@P#0ducers Council, National Association of Egg Farmers, National Marine
Manufacturers Association, National*‘l@Xpayers Union, National Turkey Federation, Petroleum Marketers
Association of America, Southeast Milk, Inc., Specialty Equipment Market Association, Taxpayers for
Common Sense

Supported by: n
Petroleum Institute, Ametie
Environmental Working Grot

Dear Colleague,
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We invite you to join us in cosponsoring H.R. 5180, the Food and Fuel Consumer Protection Act. The
Renewable Fuel Standard (RFS) mandates an increasing volume of biofuel to be blended in our domestic
gasoline supply. Changing market conditions and a decline in gasoline demand have exacerbated the onset of
the blend wall, defined by the Congressional Research Service as “the upper limit to the total amount of ethanol
that can be blended into U.S. gasoline and still maintain automobile performance and comply with the Clean
Air Act.”

The Food and Fuel Consumer Protection Act prevents the RFS mandate from forcing more ethanol into the
market and limits its adverse impacts on consumers, the environment, and the economy by capping RFS

volumes below the blend wall. We ask that you join us in cosponsoring thls leglslatlon

Background

When the RFS was established under the Energy Policy Act of 200 (¢ e th
Independence and Security Act (EISA) of 2007, it was assumed that dém gasolir yuld eontinue to
increase and that the market would easily accommodate higher volumes ofietHancl. Market condttions have
dramatically changed since then, creating the challenge of blending an inctgasing mandate of ethanol under
declining demand for gasoline. ‘

Today, most of the nation’s consumer cars, trucks, na@gie smg lhengi diuch of the refueling
infrastructure are only compatible with gasoline cofitaini ghtethanol. Exceeding this 10 percent

For the first time, the Environmental Protection J 1C gvels beyond the blend wall in
2016. In 2007, when EISA was debated andi@ figress di dsider going beyond the blend wall in
2016, as it relied upon projected gasoli ined by the Energ 'formation Administration (ETA) that

(‘Qntmmno to force more ethanol infé an nlrendv saturated gas

emissions, and increases food and fugl@osts for consumers. H
from the RFS and issues surrounding'ti€hlend wall.

ine market puts enmneq at risk, cau h_g

R 5180 is targeted to provide 1mmed1ate ehef

Summary

e H.R. 5180 directs EPA to%¢@fSider current market realities and cap the maximum mandated volume of
ethanol blended into the tra atien fuel supply at 9.7% of projected gasoline demand as determined
by the EIA. i H Svenitimore ethanol from being sold if consumers want to buy it.

30 pre 1SU ¢¥0r Shhanol-free gasoline required for boats, motorcycles, and
lawn mowers.
A to meet its statutory deadlines in setting annual RFS volumes. If EPA fails to
3&xious RFS volumes under the blend wall would apply.

« HR SISOreq S
meet the deadline, t

Please join us in cosponsoring the Fe Bond Fuel Consumer Protection Act by contacting Eric Gustafson (Rep.
Flores) or Mark Fowler (Rep. Welch).

Sincerely,

Bill Flores Peter Welch Bob Goodlatte
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Member of Congress Member of Congress Member of Congress

Jim Costa Steve Womack Cedric L. Richmond

Member of Congress Member of Congress Member of Congress

‘ < arty list(s).

O
&

Visit the e-Dear Colleague Service to manage your subscription j
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